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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 

PROJECT:    HUGGINS II SUBDIVISION & LOT LINE CHANGE 
PROJECT NO.:   14-23 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 34, BLOCK 2, LOTS 24 & 90 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: TALCOTT ENGINEERING  
REVIEW DATE:   15 MAY 2015 
MEETING DATE:   21 MAY 2015 
 
 

1. Proof of the ability to access Todd Lane should be provided.  An encroachment onto Lands of 
Romero appears to exist based on a survey.   
 

2. Fifteen foot wide strip at its narrowest point should be reviewed for compliance with Town of 
Newburgh access to "280A" requirement. 
 

3. Existing well and septic on proposed lot 1 should be depicted. 
 

4. Common driveway access and maintenance agreement must be provided for Planning Board 
Attorney review. 
 

5. The lot layout and proposed subdivision are significantly different than previously reviewed.  A 
new Public Hearing is required for the change of circumstances. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal   
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